History of Ownership and Title Changes 645 Wakesiah Avenue (Colliery Dam Park)
Title No. 004-132-149

Date Owner Title No. Notes
March 22, 2002 City of Nanaimo ET30470 Current title. There
was a partial road
taking at that time
which affected the
legal description of
the title
January 19, 1983 City of Nanaimo 316423| Title put into the
City’s name
1975 City of Nanaimo Harewood
Improvement
District transfers
ownership to City
due to
amalgamation
July 13, 1962 Harewood Improvement | 316423| This title came from
District 99953N and
99952N being
consolidated
May 17, 1962 Harewood Improvement | 99953N This title is for the
District right of way within
plan 310 RW
May 17, 1962 Harewood Improvement | 99952N This title is for the
District remainder of the
parkland
January 4, 1924 Western Fuel 6264N This title splits into
Corporation of Canada two 99952N and
Limited 99953N
May 27, 1921 Western Fuel 2382N
Corporation of Canada
Limited
December 16, 1919 Canadian Western Fuel | 36003l
Company Limited
February 23, 1912 Western Fuel Company | 26526
February 23, 1912 Western Fuel Company | 14158I
February 23, 1912 Western Fuel Company | 4926l
February 11, 1903 Western Fuel Company | 9028C

Prior to February 11,
1903

New Vancouver Coal
Mining and Land
Company Limited

No title records
exist before this
date




